
 

Addendum 01 
The following change(s) in the Request for Proposal (2025-RFP-001) are effective immediately. 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Documents. 

 

Question 1 

Do service providers for the Standing Offer - Professional service need to be able to provide all 

services listed under the category we may submit for? 

Response  

No, proponents are to specify the services they can provide within each category. 

Question 2 

It is noted that the submission is limited to twenty (20) pages for the technical section, does this 

include the pages required for the corporate write up?  

Response 

The 20-page limit includes the corporate write-up. Proponents pursuing multiple categories are 

encouraged to avoid repeating information and the City will accept up to a 20-page limit per 

category.  

Question 3 

The understanding from the RFP is that the three (3) project examples for each category are to 

be included within the twenty (20) pages for the technical submission. Is there additional 

consideration for max number of pages when the consultant is pursuing multiple categories or is 

the twenty (20) page maximum regardless of the number of categories being pursued? 

Response  

Proponents pursuing more than one category are permitted up to an additional 20-page limit per 

category. 

Question 4 

What is the page limit for each reference project? 

Response 

There is no specific page limit for each reference project. As noted above an allowance has 

been issued for proponents pursuing multiple categories. The length of each reference project is 

up to the discretion of the proponent, as long at it is within the 20-page limit. 

Question 5 

Is a single proposal submission that outlines the desired categories sufficient or is the City 

looking for a separate proposal submission for each category? 



 

Response 

A single proposal submission that outlines the desired categories, with the appropriate category 

fee table completed in the cost submission form, is sufficient. 

Question 6 

Can you please clarify how we are to indicate which category (ies) of services we are submitting 

a proposal for? 

Response 

Proponents must indicate the categories of services they are submitting for by completing the 

corresponding category fee table in the cost submission form in Appendix A. 

Question 7 

How many successful proponents will be awarded an SOA per category?  

Response 

The number of proponents will depend on the quantity of submissions and those that meet the 

minimum requirements. 

Question 8 

Section 1.3 Project Scope states, “Proponents may use more than one firm or company to 

submit a Proposal as a partnership, consortium or joint venture.” Can you please clarify if you 

are looking for proponents to submit proposals comprised only of in-house resources (including 

any multidisciplinary services) or if we should be carrying sub-consultants in our proposal. 

Response 

The City is looking for proponents capable of providing services for the categories identified in 

the RFP. Proponents may choose to submit for one or multiple categories, utilizing either in-

house staff or sub consultants. The number of categories and the method of service provision 

are at the discretion of the proponent. 

Question 9 

Is a firm permitted to submit a response as a prime consultant for a given category and serve as 

a sub-consultant to others submitting as prime for other categories? 

Response  

Yes, firms are permitted to submit a response as a prime consultant for a specific category while 

also serving as a sub-consultant to other firms submitting as prime consultants for different 

categories. 

Question 10 

4.3 Mandatory Requirements, 3. states proponents are to 'include a completed sign-off of 

Proposal submission, as per the requirements in APPENDIX G', however, there does not 

appear to be an Appendix G included in the document available for download. Can Appendix G 

be made available?  



 

Response 

The appendix referenced in item 4.3.3 should be Appendix F, not Appendix G. 

Question 11 

 Item 1 of section 4.3 reads the use of information from APPENDIX F City’s Standard Service 

Agreement.  In the RFP, this agreement is located in appendix E.  Should it be Appendix E?  

Response 

The appendix referenced in item 4.3.1 should be Appendix E, not Appendix F. 

Question 12 

On page 20 of 55, 3.1.2 – Section B, can we include a singular large Org Chat to reduce page 

count, or would you prefer to see individual Org Charts for each category?  

Response 

A single, comprehensive organizational chart is sufficient.  

Question 13 

Is it a requirement to be registered as an architect in Canada to qualify for the standing offer? 

Response 

Yes, it is a requirement to be registered as an architect in Canada to qualify for the standing 

offer. 

Question 14 

In Appendix B – Section 9.3 c), it references “aerial craft, watercraft and snow craft liability 

insurance”. Please note that our insurance only covers automobiles. Could these items please 

be removed? 

Response 

Appendix E – Section 9.3, c), states “Motor Vehicle, water craft and snow craft standard liability 

insurance covering all vehicles and/or craft owned or nonowned, operated and/or licensed by 

the Consultant and used by the Consultant in the performance of this agreement” 

Proponents are encouraged to ensure all vehicles required for the successful completion of a 

project related to the category they are pursuing are insured. 

Question 15 

Category 9: Traffic and Transportation 

Can the City provide a definition of the roles listed in the Appendix A table (e.g. Director, Senior 

Engineer, Intermediate Engineer), and any associated experience or qualification requirements? 

In addition, is it possible for additional roles to be added if deemed necessary? 

Response 

The definition of the roles may vary from consultant to consultant, but generally speaking: 



 

 Junior Engineer: Typically entry-level, focusing on basic tasks and learning while 

contributing to the overall project. 

 Intermediate Engineer: Can work independently on projects that are more complex and 

provide direction to junior engineers. 

 Senior Engineer: Provides leadership, mentorship, and expertise, often tackling complex 

problems and leading teams. 

Yes, additional roles can be added if deemed necessary by the proponent. 

Question 16 

The RFP states that proponents are to provide summary of Key Project Personnel including 

requirements noted in 3.1.2 (1-4). What level is considered “Key Personnel”? Is this only 

technical leads? 

Response 

Key personnel are those identified in the cost submission form for each category, excluding 

administrative roles. Key personnel typically include client-facing individuals such as technical 

leads and site inspection staff. 

Question 17 

The third paragraph on Page 5 states: “Professional consulting services called up from this SOA 

list will be comprised of individual call-ups up to $150,000.00 within the Standing Offer Period. 

The call-up threshold is inclusive of estimated total project costs and contingencies.” Please 

clarify if the threshold of $150,000 refers to the consulting fee or to the construction value of the 

project. 

Response 

The $150,000 threshold refers to the consulting fee.  

Question 18 

Is there a minimum number of hours or days to respond to a call-up?  

Response 

The response time will be specified when the City of Iqaluit issues a call-up. 

Question 19 

If a consultant is physically required on site, is there a minimum number of days after a request 

is made to be present on site? 

Response 

The required timeframe for on-site presence will be specified when the City of Iqaluit issues a 

call-up. 

 

 



 

Question 20 

Public engagement is limited to the civil category. Would it be possible to include this in 

transportation? Or would you consider moving it? 

Response 

Public and stakeholder engagement will be included in the Transportation category. 

Question 21 

One of the categories in civil engineering (category 3) is infiltration and inflow reduction 

projects.  As I understand it, this pertains to combined sanitary and storm sewers (which we do 

not have in Nunavut).  Can you confirm if you would like to keep this category in the list or 

should it be removed?  

Response 

Infiltration and Inflow reduction projects will remain in the Civil Engineering category. 

Question 22 

We are requesting a two-week extension to this proposal.  

Response 

The City of Iqaluit will provide a one-week extension to the closing date to all proponents. See 

the new RFP schedule for reference with the adjusted dates in yellow. 

Table 1 – RFP Process Schedule 

Milestone Date 

Issue RFP March 7, 2025 

Last Day for Proponent Questions April 2, 2025 

Last Date for Issue of Addendum April 4, 2025 

RFP Closes – Submission Deadline April 11, 2025 at 3:00:00 PM EST 

Contract Award April 25, 2025 

  


